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Malave, Erin 4’{]%3

From: Diane E. Cason [DCason{@goaa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 9:26 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address and Registered Agent Change
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Diane Cason with Cason Construction Co of Central FL (59-1485024). We have moved our
gfnﬂdC io we are in the need to do an address / registered agent / Officers update for the company. | just
Eﬁsgrtsotand what the process is for us to accomplish this task.v | have printed cut the form CR2E045
ggg)tc?rxake sure that this is the correct documentation needed to accomplish this task. | understand
itgaatlégea:et’pss.oo filing fee for changing the registered agents name. If someone would have a moment to
?h?;s?;?%%ess with me that would be a great help. | can be reached at the daytime number listed below up
until 4:00 pm.

Just in case | will note now the address change.

Old Address:
1574 Golfside Village Blvd
Apopka, FL 32712

New Address:
2300 Rutledge Ave
Orlando, FL 32817

The email address has not changed and should be noted on file as:
casonconstruction@msn.com

| appreciate any assistance on this matter.
Thank you,

Mrane Cason

Phone: 407-825-2648
Fax; 407-825-4099
dcason@goaa.org

8/26/2010




